VILLAGE GREEN

This area, known as the village green, is located opposite the Woodman Public
House and in front of the shops. Although not a large area, it is used for many
gatherings in the village. There are not many places the community can meet

but this is one of them. It is the natural centre point of the village.

It was known as “Chandlers Farm” and Duck Lane received its name because
the ducks used to walk down from a pond (near the present Fire Station) to the
large pond which occupied the area where this village green is now located.
There is an old photograph of the village green with cows grazing and the
Woodman in the background. The shops that face onto the green were built
on the site of Chandlers’ farmhouse with smallholdings all around.

It now is the place where the community get together, as they did for the
Platinum Jubilee with stalls and ice cream. Itis also used every year on 11%" of
November for the Remembrance Service . There is tremendous support and
quite a crowd gather for this service and the village green is the only place
which can be used.

There is also a large old oak tree on this site which stands proud overlooking
the green used each year for Christmas lights.

THE OLD VILLAGE GREEN

This is a small piece of land in Bilorook Road. It sits in front of Laurel Cottage
and lvy Cottage. lvy Cottage was built in late 1500/early 1600s. The old village
green is where Reverend John Wesley is said to have preached in 1745. This is
commemorated on the wooden heritage sign on this piece of land.

Itis now the only piece of land which shows the old village.
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